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Oklahoma Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust 

Investment Consulting Services RFP 

Responses to Bidder Questions 

July 7, 2021 

 

1. Section II – Mandatory Requirements states that the consulting firm must be a 
registered investment advisor under the Investment Company Act of 1940. Our 
firm is registered as an investment advisor under the Investment Advisor’s Act of 
1940, not under the Investment Company Act of 1940. As the latter regulates 
open- and closed-end investment companies, it is not applicable to our firm. 
Based on the scope of work in the RFP, we believe it is intended that the hired 
firm be registered under the Investment Advisor’s Act of 1940. Can you please 
advise?  The first mandatory requirement on page 1, Section II should be 
revised to the “Investment Advisor’s Act of 1940” instead of the 
“Investment Company Act of 1940”.  

 
2. What is the biggest issue the Board is currently facing? Maintaining a 

reasonably high payout in a low investment return and volatile 
environment. 
 

3. Are there any investment initiatives being planned for the next 12-18 months?  
The top initiatives are filling out the private credit asset class, evaluating 

the possibility of a private equity program and conducting a new asset 

liability study. These initiatives are subject to change based on 

recommendations from the consultant and decisions of the Board of 

Investors.  

 
4. Does the Board anticipate a custodial search in the next 12-18 months? If not, is 

a search anticipated during the contract period? A request for proposal for 
custodial services will be issued in 2022.  
 

5. Is the quarterly Board of Investors meeting schedule for 2022 available? If so, 
can you please provide it?  The Board of Investors will have quarterly 
meetings in February, June, August and November. At this time, we do not 
have the specific dates for 2022 meetings.  
 

6. How many manager searches have been conducted each year, over the last 3 
years? The Oklahoma Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust has completed 
four money manager requests for proposals since 2018.  
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7. Can you please provide the name of the performance reporting platform that your 
current consultant uses? NEPC uses InvestorForce as their performance 
reporting platform.  
 

8. In light of current events surrounding COVID-19, would your organization be 
willing and able to accept an electronic RFP submission (via email) since the vast 
majority of our firm’s workforce is currently working from home?  
We prefer to have 1 original and 3 hard copies, plus the electronically 

saved document, as reflected on page 6 of the request for proposal. 

 
9. Are searches in private credit and value-add real estate part of the contract with 

the current consultant?  Yes.  
 


